From: Evangelina Barrera

To: AB 617

Subject: AB 617 CSC Meeting Materials - Part 2

Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019 8:44 AM

Attachments: Combined ELABHWC Map Pages - Truck Idling Prioritization Activity (Compr....pdf

Good morning CSC Members and Interested Parties,

Attached please find the pdf file of the maps that will be used for tonight’s truck idling activity.

~AB 617

From: Evangelina Barrera

To: AB 617

Subject: AB 617 CSC Meeting Materials - East Los Angeles/Boyle Heights/West Commerce
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 5:49 PM

Good afternoon CSC Members and Interested Parties,

Attached please find the meeting materials for tomorrow's CSC meeting at the East Los Angeles Service
Center.

English presentation
Spanish presentation
Truck idling worksheet for CSC (English)
Truck idling worksheet for CSC (Spanish)

PwnNeE

There will be hard copies of all the meeting materials, including the maps (not attached) for the Truck Idling Activity.
We look forward to seeing you all at tomorrow's meeting!

~AB 617 Team



